TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds
RE: Donations
DATE: March 31, 2009

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation #2008-2009 - 932

Description: Cash $789.14

Given By: Joyner School PTA

Purpose: For Art — Jamie Baker use

Site: Joyner School

Presented By: Ms Brenda Johnson

Donation #2008-2009 - 933

Description: Cash $65.00

Given By: Trentice Imbler — State Farm Insurance
Purpose: For classroom supplies/materials
Site: Joyner School

Presented By: Ms Brenda Johnson

Donation #2008-2009 - 934

Description: Cash $25.00

Given By: Rob Rice — State Farm Insurance
Purpose: For classroom supplies/materials
Site: Joyner School

Presented By: Ms Brenda Johnson

Donation #2008-2009 - 935

Description: Cash $25.00

Given By: Ron Blackwell

Purpose: For classroom supplies/materials
Site: Joyner School

Presented By: Ms Brenda Johnson

Donation #2008-2009 - 936

Description: Cash $10.00

Given By: Terry Conwill

Purpose: For classroom supplies/materials
Site: Joyner School

Presented By: Ms Brenda Johnson

Donation #2008-2009 - 937

Description: Cash $10.00

Given By: Kurt Robers

Purpose: For classroom supplies/materials
Site: Joyner School

Presented By: Ms Brenda Johnson



